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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 1:40 PM
To: TeamAutoPro North
Cc: Admin A; TeamAuto Pro
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SJE8505M [MVA BETWEEN SLZ 8727E & SLA 5935Y ON 11/12/2018]

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

TeamAutoPro North

Admin A

TeamAuto Pro

shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 12/7/2019 1:40 PM

olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 12/7/2019 1:40 PM

Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 12/7/2019 1:40 PM

Your Ref: SLA 5935Y                                                  Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/AIG19008743/Bkb 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ 8727E(AIG) AND SLA 5935Y ON 11/12/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter.  
 
We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our OI we will 
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you heard 
further from us. 
 
Meanwhile, we would like to request a copy of video footage/witness statement/scene photos/Police Investigation 
Result (if any) in order for us to look into the matter. 
 
We shall revert upon hearing from you. 
 
Thank You. 

 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


